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MAILGRAM SERVICE TER zf
MIDDLETOWN# VA. 2Wa1I

40173798291002 10/16/62 ICS IPMMTIZ CSP WSM"S
1 2029234073 MGM TDMT WASHINGTON DC 1018 1122A EST

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION K GROSS
132S K ST NORTHWEST
WASHINGTON OC 20163

THIS MAILGRAM IS A CONFIRMATION COPY OF THE FOLLOWING MESSAGEI

202S234073 MGM TOMT WASHINGTON DC 69 10.18 1i22A EST
ZIP
CHARLES D WHITE
1514 SOUTH MARYLAND PWY
LAS VEGAS NV sqO
REI MUR 1467
ON OCTOBER 16, 1952 THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION DETERMINED ON THE
RASIS OF YOUR COMPLATNT THERE IS NO REASON TO BELIEVE A VIOLATION OF
THE FEDERAL ELECTION CAMPAIGN ACT HAS OCCURRED AND ACCORDINGLY HAS

CLOSED THE FILE. AN EXPLANATORY LETTER WILL FOLLOW@
CHARLES N STEELE GENERAL COUNCIL
BY KENNETH A GROSS ASSOCIATE TO GENERAL COUNCIL

11123 EST

4GMCOMP

TO REPLY BY MAILGRAM, SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR WESTERN UNIONS TOLL - FREE PHONE NUMBERS



IAILGRAM SERVICE TER /0
MIDDLETOWN* VA@ RIWIId

M.1O TS315291002 10/C/I ICS IPMMTZZ CSp WSH
I iO2O34073 MGM TOM! WASHINGTON DC 10lO 1123A IS?

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION K GROSS
131S K ST NORTHWEST
WASHINGTON OC 20463 C.0

THIS MAILGRAM IS A CONFIRMATION COPY OF THE FOLLOWING MESSAGEi

2025234073 MGM TOM WASHINGTON DC 75 10.15 1123A ES!
ZIP
MS PEGGY CASNAR
30t-A MISTY ISLE LN
LAS VEGAS NV e91O
REI MUR t46?
ON OCTOBER IS, 1Q82 THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION pETERMINED ON THE

BASIS OF THE COMPLAINT FILED AGAINST YOU IN MUR 146? TMER IS NO
REASON TO BELIEVE A VIOLATION OF THE FEDERAL ELECTION CAMPAIGN ACT

WAS OCCURRED AND ACCORDINGLY HAS CLOSED tHE FILE. AN EXPLANATORY

LETTER WILL FOLLOw.
CHARLES N STEELE GENERAL COUNCIL
BY KENNETH A GROSS ASSOCIATE TO GENERAL COUNCIL

1132S EST

MGMCOMP

TO REPLY BY MAILGRAM, SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR WESTERN UNION'S TOLL - FREE PHONE NUMBERS



4w0176948291002 joliBs2 ICS IPMMTZZ CSP W$HS -Y

I 103S234073 MGM TOM? WASHINGTON DC 10016 1121A EFS?_X

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION K GROSS
1325 K ST NORTHWEST
WASHINGTON DC 20463

THIS MAILGRAM 1S A CONFIRMATION COPY OF THE FOLLOWING MESSAGE:

2025234073 MGM TDMT WASHINGTON DC 86 1Oul 1125A ES
ZIP
SAM CAVNAR
CAVNAR FOR US SENATOR COMMITTEE
3O1wC MISTY ISLE LN
LAS VEGAS NV 8910?
RE$ MUR 1467
ON OCTOBER 16o 1962 THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION DETERMINED ON THE
BASIS OF THE COMPLAINT FILED AGAINST YOUR COMMITTEE THE CAYNAR FOR US
SENATOR COMMITTEE IN MUR 1467. THERE IS NO REASON TOSE1LIEVE A
VIOLATION OF THE FEDERAL ELECTION CAMPAIGN ACT HAS OCCURRED AND0
ACCORDINGLY HAS CLOSED THE FILE. AN EXPLANATORY LETTER WILL FOLLOW.

CHARLES N STEELE GENERAL COUNCIL
NY KENNETH A GROSS ASSOCIATE TO GENERAL COUNCIL

11326 EST

MGMCOMP

TO REPLY BY MAILGRAM. SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR WESTERN UNION'S TOLL - FREE PHONE NUMBERS
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

! \ !' W ASHINCTON,. DC 20463
it October 18, 1982

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Sam Cavnar
Cavnar for U.S. Senator Committee
301-C Misty Isle Lane
Las Vegas, Nevada 89107

Re: MUR 1467

Dear Mr. Cavnar:

You have previously been notified, via mailgram, of the
Commission's determination that there is no reason to believe
your committee violated any provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

Enclosed for your information is a copy of the General
Counsel's Report which was presented to the Commission, by the
Office of General Counsel, prior to its determination.

C%
If you have any questions, please contact Marybeth Tarrant,

the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4529.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele -

Genera Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gros/
Associate Gene al Counsel

Enclosure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
W VASHINGTO. DC 2046314>

October 18, 1982

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Peggy Cavnar
301-A Misty Isle Lane
Las Vegas, Nevada 89107

Re: MUR 1467

Dear Ms. Cavnar:

You have previously been notified, via mailgram, of the
Commission's determination that there is no reason to believe you
or your campaign committee violated any provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

Enclosed for your information is a copy of the General
Counsel's Report which was presented to the Commission, by the

-.. Office of General Counsel, prior to its determination.

If you have any questions, please contact Marybeth Tarrant,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4529.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Gener Counsel

By: enneth A. Gros
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
VASH!GTON, D.C 20463

1 4TIS 0)

October 18, 1982

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Charles D. White
1514 S. Maryland Parkway
Las Vegas, Nevada 89104

Re: MUR 1467

Dear Mr. White:

You have previously been notified, via mailgram, of the
Commission's determination that there is no reason to believe
Peggy Cavnar, the Peggy Cavnar Campaign Committee, or the Cavnar
for U.S. Senator Committee violated any provision of the Federal

"_ Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

Enclosed for your information is a copy of the General
Counsel's Report which was presented to the Commission, by the
Office of General Counsel, prior to its determination.

The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to
seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this
action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (8).

If you have any questions, please contact Marybeth Tarrant,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4529.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

3

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Sam Cavnar
Cavnar for U.S. Senator Committee
301-C Misty Isle Lane
Las Vegas, Nevada 89107

Re: MUR 1467

Dear Mr. Cavnar:

You have previously been notified, via mailgram, of the
Commission's determination that there is no reason to believe
your committee violated any provision of the Federal Election

C14 Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

Enclosed for your information is a copy of the General
Counsel's Report which was presented to the Commission, by the
Office of General Counsel, prior to its determination.

If you have any questions, please contact Marybeth Tarrant,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4529.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure

lt II



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Peggy Cavnar
301-A Misty Isle Lane
Las Vegas, Nevada 89107

Re: MUR 1467

Dear Ms. Cavnar:

You have previously been notified, via mailgram, of the
Commission's determination that there is no reason to believe you
or your campaign committee violated any provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

Enclosed for your information is a copy of the General
Counsel's Report which was presented to the Commission, by the
Office of General Counsel, prior to its determination.

If you have any questions, please contact Marybeth Tarrant,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4529.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure

etit
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Charles D. White
1514 S. Maryland Parkway
Las Vegas, Nevada 89104

Re: MUR 1467

Dear Mr. White:

You have previously been notified, via mailgram, of the
O Commission's determination that there is no reason to believe

Peggy Cavnar, the Peggy Cavnar Campaign Committee, or the Cavnar
for U.S. Senator Committee violated any provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

Enclosed for your information is a copy of the General
Counsel's Report which was presented to the Commission, by the
Office of General Counsel, prior to its determination.

The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to
seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this
action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8).

C-
If you have any questions, please contact Marybeth Tarrant,

the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4529.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure

a rAj



October 14, 1982

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons

FROM: Phyllis A. Kayson

SUBJECT: MUR 1467

Please have the attached Lxpedited First General Counsel's

Report distributed to the Commission on PINK paper in accordance

with the expedited compliance procedures. Thank you.

Attachment

cc: Tarrant



SENSITIVE C 1
FEDLqJL BCTION COMWISSION .... " - ', , -,

1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463 82ecr/ P1: 08

EXPEDITED FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIE OF TRANSNITTAL UR # 1467
BY OGC TO TE COUIISSION /0-/ '-? DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

By OGC 9/10/82
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENT 9/16/82
STAFF IKBER Tarrant/Thomas

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Charles D. White

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Peggy Cavnar, Peggy Cavnar Campaign Committee,
Cavnar for U.S. Senator Committee

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. SS 431(2), 432(e) (1) and 441a

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Cavnar for U.S. Senator Committee
Peggy Cavnar Campaign Committee

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMIARY OF ALLEGTIONS

Complainant alleges that Peggy Cavnar failed to file a

timely statement of candidacy with the FEC in violation of
" r.

2 U.S.C. S 432(e)(1) and that her committee, Peggy Cavnar

,1- Campaign Committee, accepted contributions in excess of $1,000

from her husband's senatorial campaign committee in violation of

2 U.S.C. S 441a(f). */

According to Mr. White, Ms. Cavnar, who is a Republican

candidate for the U.S. House of Representatives from the 1st

district of Nevada, spent in excess of $5,000 on her campaign

• / Peggy Cavnar won the September 14th primary receiving 55.1%
of the vote. Her husband, Sam, lost in the primary receiving
9.1% of the vote.



-2-

through advertisements which were on behalf of both her and her

husband but paid for by the Cavnar for U.S. Senator Committee.

FACTUAL AND LUGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 432(e)(1), each candidate for federal

office is required to designate in writing a political committee

to serve as the principal campaign committee of such candidate.

Such designation shall be made no later than 15 days after

becoming a candidate. Under 2 U.S.C. S 431(2), the term

acandidate" means an individual who seeks nomination for

election, or election, to federal office, and an individual shall

be deemed to seek nomination for election, or election if such

individual has received contributions aggregating in excess of

$5,000 or has made expenditures aggregating in excess of $5,000.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (1) (A), no person shall make

contributions to any candidate and his authorized political

committees with respect to any election for federal office which,

in the aggregate, exceed $1,000. Section 441a(f) prohibits the

acceptance of excessive contributions.

On August 30, 1982, Ms. Cavnar filed her statement of

candidacy which designated the Peggy Cavnar Campaign Committee as

her principal campaign committee. On that same day, her

committee filed a Statement of Organization and a 12 Day Pre-

Primary Report which covered 6/10/82-8/25/82. Total receipts for

the period covered were $10,977.05 and total disbursements were
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$6,500.27. From the face of the report it appears that Ms.

Cavnar became a "candidate" on August 25, 1982, and that her

statement of candidacy was therefore timely.

The report disclosed several expenditures for radio and TV

spots. The dates of these expenditures and the stations paid

match up to some of the expenditures reported by Sam Cavnar's

committee.

On October 5, 1982, this office received a response from Sam

Cavnar on behalf of his campaign and as chairman of his wife's

campaign. According to Mr. Cavnar, Mr. White's allegations are

totally without merit. Mr. Cavnar made the following assertions:

1. Peggy Cavnar filed all the required documents in a

timely fashion.

2. The booth in the picture attached to the complaint was

paid for by both campaigns. (Copies of checks from both

campaigns were enclosed.) In addition, as Peggy's campaign

committee paid $200 for the booth, this expenditure was not

itemized on her reports, but the figure was included in the

total disbursement figure.

3. The printed signs in the booth picture were campaign

materials left over from Peggy's 1978 state legislature

campaign and Sam's 1968 congressional race.

4. The Cavnars own a computer and word processor, and both

committees reported the use of this machine as an in-kind

contribution from the candidate. The mailing lists
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used were from both candidates previous campaigns.

5. There were no radio and TV spots supporting both

campaigns. Each candidate paid for their own spots and

separate contracts were drawn up each time. (Copies of

checks from both committees for radio and TV ads were

enclosed.)

6. As far as running as a team, a statement to that effect

was made by the Cavnars in interviews with the media.

However, there was no unlawful intermingling of campaign

funds.

7. Besides the booth, the only other jointly shared

1expenditure was a full page ad in a newspaper but each

candidate paid their share.

As Ms. Cavnar filed her statement of candidacy timely, there

is no reason to believe she violated 2 U.S.C. S 432(e)(1). As

for the possible violations of 2 U.S.C. S 441a, there is no

evidence that her husband's senatorial committee contributed in

excess of $1,000 to Ms. Cavnar's campaign. Judging from the

reports filed by each committee and Mr. Cavnar's response

(including the enclosed checks), it appears that each campaign

paid for its share of campaign-related expenditures.

In light of the above, the General Counsel recommends that

the Commission find no reason to believe that the respondents

violated the Act.
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RECONUIENDATION

Find no reason to believe Peggy Cavnar, the Peggy Cavnar Campaign

Committee, or the Cavnar for U.S. Senator Committee violated the

Act.

H1%9 1~
D a 1te

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Byt
Kenneth A. Gross /
Associate General Counsel

Attachment

Response from Sam Cavnar

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commission, hereby certify that the Commission, on

October 18 , 1982, by a vote of 6 to 0 , adopted the above

recommendation of the General Counsel in MUR 1467.

Date: J

Voting For the Recommendation: Commissioners Aikens, Elliott,

Harris, McDonald, McGarry and Reiche

Voting Against the Recommendation:

Absences or Abstentions (Indicate):

none

none
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October 1, 1982 82acts A 1:49

Ms. Marybeth Tarrant A S+
General Counsel's Office .
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Ms. Tarrant: DT.

In response to your letter of September 16, 1982 relative to a complaint.i~hich
.

your office has numbered MUR 1467, we herewith comply as follows: c-n

First, however, we want to go on record that we are highly incensed that a
complaint, supported only by supposition and false claims, can be filed by an
opposing candidate as a dirty campaign tactic and that our valuable campaign
time must be used to refute such charges.

We understand you are carrying out your lawful duty, but perhaps the laws should
be changed to place more of the responsibility on the complainant. He should
be required to use his time and provide substance to his charges.

C") The only consolation out of this mess is that she defeated her opponent handily
V - despite these tactics.

1. The complainant stated in his letter to you that certain documents
required by law were not filed with your office. The fact is we carefully
checked with your office every step of the way and filed all required documents
- and more - on time and as required. Your own files will show that to be true.

S2. Complainant used false assumptions and presumed Peggy Cavnar had not filed
because she allegedly used some of Sam Cavnar's U.S. Senate campaign funds which
would have put her over the $5,000 figure. He also issued a news release making

ell these claims of not filing - without checking with us or, apparently anywone else,
wherein he would have learned the facts that the reports were filed on time.

3. Complainant used the example and an accompanying picture of a booth at the
JayCee State Fair held from July 21 to 25, 1982 as an example of Sam Cavnar cam-
paign funds being used to pay the costs of the booth, while Peggy Cavnar's pic-
ture with the admonition to elect Peggy Cavnar was proof of his theory.

a. The pictures of both candidates were not purchased with funds from the
1981-82 Sam Cavnar for U.S. Senate Committee campaign funds, but were in fact
materials left over from Peggy's previous (1978) successful campaign for the
state legislature. The "Congress" portion of the sign was cut from a 1968
campaign poster of Sam Cavnar,'who was the Republican nominee for Congress in
California's 30th district at'that time.

b. The costs of the booth were divided between the two campaigns and paid
for by separate checks from each campaign. (See enclosed Xerox copies of Cavnar
for U.S. Senator campaign check number 256 in the amount of $175 and Peggy Cavnar

-1-



Ms. Marybeth Tarrant, FEC (page 2)

Campaign Committee check number 202 in the amount of $200. An additional $24.28was paid in out of pocket expenses by Sam's committee for bunting, table rentaland other misc. items. Since both figures were under the "Over $200.00" amountrequired to report on the Itemized Disbursements (Schedule B), they were includedand accounted for under the Unitemized Disbursements.

4. Circled figures on the Cavnar for U.S. Senator reports showing "in-kindservices" of use of computer and word processor. All amounts listed on Cavnarfor U.S. Senator reports were attributed to and used by that same committee.Information put into the computer was on a state-wide basis.

a. Though we both planned to use computer mailings to all of the voters inour respective areas, we were unable to raise the funds to do so and only mailedto our previous campaign contributor or prospect lists which were aleady on thecomputer disks. Peggy's lists were from her successful 1978 State Assembly elec-tion and her near-win 1980 State Senate Campaign. My lists were from my 1978Congressional race and 1974-76 U.S. Senate race. The disks which contained thosenames were our personal property and not purchased by either campaign. Actualuse of our personally owned computer and word processor was duly reported onCPeggy's report as an "in-kind-service" to her campaign.

5. The claim by Mr. Lyman's campaign manager, Mr. White, that "Ms. Cavnarcurrently has radio and television commercials with production and placementcosts. The radio buys are specifically made in both Sam and Peggy's name"is an outright falsehood and the complainant should be made to account for same.
a. Enclosed are copies of all checks used to purchase all advertising spotsfor both the (Sam) Cavnar for U.S. Senate Committee and the Peggy Cavnar (forCongress) Campaign Committee in the market area (Clark County) where both wereseeking office. Radio and television Spots purchased for each candidate werepurchased by separate checks from each candidate's campaign committee from eachand every radio or television station. Radio and TV spots purchased in thebalance of the state where only Sam was a candidate were purchased by checksfrom the Cavnar for U.S. Senate Committee only.

b. Separate contracts were prepared for, and signed by, each candidate witheach and every radio and televison station.

6. Relative to complainants question about "running as a team." Our statementthat we were running as a team was made in interviews with the media and, in thecase where we jointly shared the JayCee Fair Booth, we also shared the expenses(#3 above). No campaign funds were intermingled unlawfully.

a. Though we had planned'-:o air commercials as a "team" we didn't. Nor didwe purchase any dual radio or TV time. All radio and tv commercials for eachcampaign were produced and paid for soley by that candidate's campaign committeeand not as a joint effort to elect-a team. We did split a full page adver-tisement in the Clark County Republican Central Committee newspaper and each cam-paign paid our proportionate cost of the ad with a separate campaign check from
each campaign.

As for the addresses, 301-A and 301-C Misty Isle Lane, they are'two adjoining

* -2-



Ms. Marybeth Tarrent@EC (page 3)

condominiums jointly owned as community property by Peggy and myself where we
live and work which were connected through a doorway at time of purchase in 1977.
We did not have campaign headquarters for either of us at any other location.

Hoping this letter will clear up the matter, I have submitted same as you advised
on behalf of myself, the U.S. Senate candidate and as chairman-for Peggy's
Congressional campaign.

Sinceey

c---am Cavnar

CP,)

rI
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7 ' IHE FEC

October 1, 1982 6 All: 41

Ms. Marybeth Tarrant
General Counsel's Office
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Ms. Tarrant:
F-3

In response to your letter of September 16, 1982 relative to a complaint-hich
your office has numbered MUR 1467, we herewith comply as follows:

First, however, we want to go on record that we are highly incensed that a
complaint, supported only by supposition and false claims, can be filed by an
opposing candidate as a dirty campaign tactic and that our valuable campaign
time must be used to refute such charges.

We understand you are carrying out your lawful duty, but perhaps the laws should
be changed to place more of the responsibility on the complainant. He should
be required to use his time and provide substance to his charges.

The only consolation out of this mess is that she defeated her opponent handily
despite these tactics.

1. The complainant stated in his letter to you that certain documents
required by law were not filed with your office. The fact is we carefully
checked with your office every step of the way and filed all required documents
- and more - on time and as required. Your own files will show that to be true.

2. Complainant used false assumptions and presumed Peggy Cavnar had not filed
because she allegedly used some of Sam Cavnar's U.S. Senate campaign funds which
would have put her over the $5,000 figure. He also issued a news release making
these claims of not filing - without checking with us or, apparently anywone else,
wherein he would have learned the facts that the reports were filed on time.

3. Complainant used the example and an accompanying picture of a booth at the
JayCee State Fair held from July 21 to 25, 1982 as an example of Sam Cavnar cam-
paign funds being used to pay the costs of the booth, while Peggy Cavnar's pic-
ture with the admonition to elect Peggy Cavnar was proof of his theory.

a. The pictures of both candidates were not purchased with funds from the
1981-82 Sam Cavnar for U.S. Senate Committee campaign funds, but were in fact
materials left over from Peggy's previous (1978) successful campaign for the
state legislature. The "Congress" portion of the sign was cut from a 1968
campaign poster of Sam Cavnar who was the Republican nominee for Congress in
California's 30th district at that time.

b. The costs of the booth were divided between the two campaigns and paid
for by separate checks from each campaign. (See enclosed Xerox copies of Cavnar
for U.S. Senator campaign check number 256 in the amount of $175 and Peggy Cavnar
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Ms. Marybeth Tarrant, FEC (page 2)

Campaig n Committee check number 202 in the amount of $200. An additional $24.28
was paid in out of pocket expenses by Sam's committee for bunting, table rental
and other misc. items. Since both figures were under the "Over $200.00"1 amount
required to report on the Itemized Disbursements (Schedule B), they were included
and accounted for under the Unitemized Disbursements.

4. Circled figures on the Cavnar for U.S. Senator reports showing "in-kind
services" of use of computer and word processor. All amounts listed on Cavnar
for U.S. Senator reports were attributed to and used by that same committee.
information put into the computer was on a state-wide basis.

a. Though we both planned to use computer mailings to all of the voters in
our respective areas, we were unable to raise the funds to do so and only mailed
to our previous campaign contributor or prospect lists which were aleady on the
computer disks. Peggy's lists were from her successful 1978 State Assembly elec-
tion and her near-win 1980 State Senate Campaign. My lists were from my 1978
Congressional race and 1974-76 U.S. Senate race. The disks which contained those
names were our personal property and not purchased by either campaign. Actual
use of our personally owned computer and word processor was duly reported on
Peggy's report as an "in-kind-service" to her campaign.

5. The claim by Mr. Lyman's campaign manager, Mr. White, that "Ms. Cavnar
currently has radio and television commercials with production and placement
costs. The radio buys are specifically made in both Sam and Peggy's name"
is an outright falsehood and the complainant should be made to account for same.

a. Enclosed are copies of all checks used to purchase all advertising spots
for both the (Sam) Cavnar for U.S. Senate Committee and the Peggy Cavnar (for
Congress) Campaign Committee in the market area (Clark County) where both were
seeking office. Radio and television Spots purchased for each candidate were
purchased by separate checks from each candidate's campaign committee from each
and every radio or television station. Radio and TV spots purchased in the
balance of the state where only Sam was a candidate were purchased by checks
from the Cavnar for U.S. Senate Committee only.

b. Separate contracts were prepared for, and signed by, each candidate with
each and every radio and televison station.

6. Relative to complainants question about "running as a team." Our statement
that we were running as a team was made in interviews with the media and, in the
case where we jointly shared the JayCee Fair Booth, we also shared the expenses
(#3 above). No campaign funds were intermingled unlawfully.

a. Though we had planned to air commercials as a "team" we didn't. Nor did
we purchase any dual radio or TV time. All radio and tv commercials for each
campaign were produced and paid for soley by that candidate's campaign committee
and not as a joint effort to elect a team. We did split a full page adver-
tisement in the Clark County Republican Central Committee newspaper and each cam-
paign paid our proportionate cost of the ad with a separate campaign check from
each campaign.

As for the addresses, 301-A and 301-C Misty Isle Lane, they are two adjoining
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Ms. Marybeth Tarrent, FEC (page 3)

condominiums jointly owned as community property by Peggy and myself where we
live and work which were connected through a doorway at time of purchase in 1977.
We did not have campaign headquarters for either of us at any other location.

Hoping this letter will clear up the matter, I have submitted same as you advised
on behalf of myself, the U.S. Senate candidate and as chairman for Peggy's
Congressional campaign.

Si cerely,

--Sam Cavnar
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j i  FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C 20463

September 16, 1982

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Cavnar for U.S. Senator Committee
Mildred K. Smith, Treasurer
301- Misty Isle Lane
Las Vegr , NV 89107

Re: MUR 1467

Dear Ms. Smith:

This letter is to notify you that on September 10, 1982, the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleged
that you have violated certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1467.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection
with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days
of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4) (B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statemennt. authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



0 0

If you have any questions, please contact Marybeth Tarrant,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4529. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,
Charles N. Steele

By Ke neth A. Gro s
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 16, 1982

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Peggy Cavnar
302-A Misty Isle Lane
Las Vegas, NV 89107

Re: MUR 1467

Dear Ms. Cavnar:

This letter is to notify you that on September 10, 1982, the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleged
that you have violated certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1467.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection
with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days
of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statemennt authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



If you have any questions, please contact Marybeth Tarrant,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4529. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel/')

neral Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20463

September 14, 1982

Mr. Charles D. White
1514 S. Maryland Parkway
Las Vegas, NV 89104

DearMr. White:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint of
September 7, 1982, against Ms. Peggy Cavnar which alleges
violations of the Federal Election Campaign laws. A staff member
has been assigned to analyze your allegations. The respondents
will be notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final

loft action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any •
additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same
manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for
handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Steven Barndollar at (202) 523-4073.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Gener /uns

k/

By Kenneth A.
Associate al Counsel

Enclosure
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Septemnber 7, 1982

Federal Election Commission
1325 "K" St., IW
Washington, DC 20463

To Whom it May Concern:

I, Charles D. White, on this seventh day of September, 1982,
offer this as a sworn statement, confirming the contents of
my recent request to the Federal Election Commission for the
investigation of possible FEC violations by Republican can-
didate Peggy Cavnar in Nevada's 1st District congressional
race.

The request to the FEC to which I refer is dated and post-
marked August 31, 1982, and I confirm the letter's questioning
of her observance of Federal Election Campaign Act sections
2 U.S.C. 431 (2) and 2 U.S.C. 432 (e)(1) and (3).

ZL~ 41L&
Signature Signature, Notary Public

Charles D. White
1514 S. Maryland Pkwy. NOTARY
Las Vegas, NV 89104 SAOFED
(702) 387-6388 C of TNA

MMyMJoMMMM MMomuma m
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L yhnS of icial seal.

4'. ' 2 -i

Nobtary Public iCand for said
County and State.

5 NOTARY PUBLE
"STATE OF NEW"A

County of Cluak
Chfisfine A. Arnl)

(af fix seal)

(individual)

U

STATE OF l )

COUNTY OF_ __

On . 194, before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public

in and for said Cou ty andState, personally appeared

(2S I 7/ Z 1. known to me to be the persons whose

name subscribed to the within instrument, and acknowledged to me

thMt a _4t executed the same. um

I



August 31, 1982

Federal Election Commission
1325 "K" St., NW
Washington, DC 20463

To Whom it May Concern:

I am writing to question the actions of a Congressional candidate
in the newly created Nevada #1 District. I am specifically chal-
lenging the propriety and legality of the candidacy of Ms. Peggy
Cavnar.

Ms. Cavnar has filed a statement of candidacy withfe Secretary
of State's Office in Nevada, but has yet to file with the Federal
Election Commission. She filed with the state office on June 21,
1982, after having officially announced her candidacy in the latter
part of May, 1982. I assume she has not filed with the FEC because
of her inability to raise $5,000. However, I believe she has spent
$5,000 on her campaign, thereby violating the Federal Election
Campaign Act (Sec. 2 U.S.C. 431 (2).

Sam Cavnar, who is her husband and a candidate for U.S. Senator in
Nevada (FEC I.D. #C00143263), has shown contributions of $114,834.00
in the same reporting period. Ms. Cavnar currently has radio hng
television commercials with production and placement costs. The
radio buys are specifically made in both Sam and Peggy's name.
Included with this letter are examples of expenditures from husband
Sam's FEC report which Peggy could be sharing.

Peggy has on numerous occasions stated that she and Sam are running
as a team. Sam's receipts for the entire campaign are shown as
$246,624.33. I believe that based on the "Cavnar team approach,"
many expenditures made through Sam's committee are being used in
Peggy's campaign. While I realize that Sam's committee may donate
$1,000 to Peggy's race, I believe the figure has been exceeded.
Therefore, I feel Peggy Cavnar is in violation of two sections of
the Federal Election Campaign Act, those bieng 2 U.S.C. 431 (2) and
2 U.S.C. 432 (e) (1) and (3).

Thank you for your consideration.

Charles D. White
1514 S. Maryland Pkwy.
Las Vegas, NV 89104
(702) 387-6388

cc Local Media
Peggy Cavnar
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